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January 12, 2012 
 
Addendum 2:   
RFP: Cellular and Wireless Data Service, 07-12 
 
Questions:  

 
1. Section 2.7 Term – Please clarify the following statement:  “Price increases shall not exceed the 

regional CPI (Consumer Price Index).” 
a. The Consumer Price Indexes (CPI) program produces monthly data on changes in 

the prices paid by urban consumers for a representative basket of goods and 
services. Further information can be found at: http://www.bls.gov/cpi/  

2. Section 5.2.2.3 – Please clarify the following statement:  “Shall provide the user the ability to create 
and modify custom message replies.” 

a. Custom Reply Text: The custom reply text is the last part of the message to the 
patron. You set this text using Custom Reply Text in the Custom Messages feature. 

b. Generally under General Settings, Custom Messages, Custom Reply Text or 
Settings, Call Settings, Text Message, depending on device.  

3. Section 5.3.1.3 – Please clarify what the District is requiring regarding the State of Texas online 
assessment application. 

a. The Student Assessment Division of the Texas Education Agency (TEA) has 
developed interactive online versions of the Texas Assessment of Knowledge and 
Skills (TAKS) and the TAKS–Modified (TAKS–M) released tests.  Further 
information: http://www.tea.state.tx.us/index3.aspx?id=3264&menu_id=793 .  

4. Section 7.1 RFP Submittals – The RFP refers to the “Criteria for Selection in Section 1.5”.  The RFP 
does not have a Section 1.5.  Please clarify where the Criteria for Selection information is located 
within the RFP. 

a. Please refer to section 2.10 – Award Criteria.  
5. Section 5.2.1  Digital Cellular Service– Can you tell me how many pooled minutes you need?.  

What type of device are you looking for Blackberry, Android, etc.? 
a. District currently contracts for 400 Minute plans with an average utilization of 61% 

of pooled minutes per month. Android and Apple are the devices of choice.  

 
 
NOTE: 
Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum by signing and dating this page and include a 
copy with your proposals.  
 
 
 
Signature_________________________________________Date: _________________ 


